

2019-03-11: ISDA Team - Stand-up Meeting Notes












Starbucks Was Almost Named “Pequod” ...

There must be something in a name ... <https://www.rd.com/food/fun/starbucks-name-origin/>

Friday Lightning Talks: [Michal Ondrejcek](#) and [Michael Lambert](#)

Who	Planned - Monday	Accomplished - Friday
Aaron Hoyle-Katz		
Bing Zhang		
Benjamin Galewsky	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Develop user stories for HEP Data Organization, Management and Analysis system for Analytic user• Implement query service stories for querying datasets• Document workflows for Graphene synthesis recipe curation	
Chen Wang	SMM <ul style="list-style-type: none">• standardize the algorithm deployment on lambda• standardize the algorithm deployment on batch INCORE <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Webapp related pull requests review and modification• TBD	

Christopher Navarro	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cover Crop <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review development status • Code review • Farmdoc <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review development status • Code review • IN-CORE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Release planning • Code Review • Faculty Fellow <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Check in on Clowder testing status, see if there are questions 	
Craig Willis		
Diego Rivera		
Frank Henard	<p>Rokwire</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-67 - Draft Authentication product requirements DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - begin <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-70 - Gather Savvi requirements for Authentication DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - begin <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-66 - Evaluate Students for Hire - Developer DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - continue 	<p>Rokwire</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-67 - Draft Authentication product requirements DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - added questions, and a conceptual diagram <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-70 - Gather Savvi requirements for Authentication DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - more requirements attained at JP visit meetings
Vara Veera Gowtham Naraharisetty		
Htut Khine Htay Win		
Jong Lee		
Kenton McHenry	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rokwire meetings • HR 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rokwire meetings • HR
Luigi Marini	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clowder PRs and 1.6 release • Geostreams PRs and 3.0 beta-2 release • Supporting documents for renewals 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clowder PRs • Geostreams PRs ad v3.0.0-beta.2 release • Documents for project renewals
Marcus Slavenas	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • vbd <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • run r coefficients script from python • gltg <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • pull requests • binning 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • vbd <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • run r coefficients script from python
Maxwell Burnette	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SYN - finish fixing up 3 PRs • TERRA - deploy filecounter updates and get S6 processing running • TERRA - new extractor code review • TERRA - hyperspectral docker file • TERRA - archive support for Clowder 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SYN - 2 merged Clowder PRs, one updated • TERRA - filecounter updated deployed • TERRA - extractors brought back online (slowly) • TERRA - hyperspectral updates for udunits2 pkg • Branch started for archiving in Clowder
Michal Ondrejcek		

<p>Michael Lambert</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lightning talk this week • NDS / CHEESE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sense heading • Industry <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fix Clowder metadata propagation when permissions="private" • WholeTale <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Look into Kubernetes FlexVolume prototype for DAV / GirderFS • Write UI component to receive status updates from the server 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lightning talk: Handling Server Push • NDS / CHEESE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sense heading • Industry <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PR to fix "private" metadata propagation • WholeTale <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • PR for notification-stream component
<p>Michelle Pitcel</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Misc <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Email, etc. catchup • Fix Pull Request Conflicts • GLM <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •  GEOD-1060 - Update flow through all the files in Geodashboard v3 DONE • In Review: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1188 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1194 DONE • GLTG <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • In Review: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •  GEOD-1130 DONE •  GEOD-1198 DONE •  GEOD-1199 DONE •  GEOD-1200 DONE •  GLGVO-513 DONE • IMLCZO <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Re-run Parsers for Flux Tower and Allerton non-Decagon •  IMLCZO-261 - Prepare Metadata for Ingestion in Hydroshare DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> IMLCZO-263 - Parser to Get API Data to the Required CSV Fields for Hydroshare DONE • In Review: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1036 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1037 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> IMLCZO-244 DONE •  IMLCZO-247 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> IMLCZO-262 DONE 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Misc <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Email, etc. catchup • Fixed Pull Request Conflicts • Addressed Pull Request Comments • GLM <ul style="list-style-type: none"> •  GEOD-1060 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1213 DONE • GLTG <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1210 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1214 DONE • IMLCZO <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Re-ran Parsers for Flux Tower and Allerton non-Decagon • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> GEOD-1212 DONE • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> IMLCZO-263 DONE
<p>Rob Kooper</p>		
<p>Sandeep Puthanveetil Satheesan</p>		
<p>Shannon Bradley</p>		
<p>Yan Zhao</p>		

Yong Wook Kim

- Deploy extrators-geo in production server
- Update geoserver projection information in the production server
- Create kubernetes documentation for puppet created service
- Test pyincore installation

- Created docker documentation
- Tested pyincore installation
- Updated kubernetes scripts
- Updated jupyterlab deployment